
From: Kathy Wehnes
To: Kathy Wehnes
Subject: Updated list of Certified, Available ERCs.
Date: Friday, November 16, 2012 3:39:16 PM
Attachments: ERC 11162012.xls

Good afternoon,
Attached is a revised list of certified, available Emission Reduction Credits (ERCs).
When new information becomes available, a revised list will be sent.
 
If you would prefer not to receive this information, or would like to update your e-mail/contact
information, please let me know.
 
Thank you
 
 
 
Kathleen M. Wehnes
Regulatory and Compliance Engineer
Air and Radiation Management Administration
410-537-4194
kwehnes@mde.state.md.us
 
 

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication,
or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-
send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your
computer system. Thank You
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		Date:		November 16, 2012

		Amount								Source of ERCs				ERC Contact Information

		VOC		NOx		SO2		PM2.5		Permit #		Company Name		Name		E-mail		Telephone		Owner/Mailing Address

		0		147.6						510-00111		PEMCO		Robert G. Smith, Esq.		rgsmith@venable.com		410.244.7590		VENABLE LLP

																				750 E. Pratt Street

																				Baltimore, MD 21202

		42		1						510-00582		Hauswald Bakery		George Philippou, Esq.		gphilippou@hspdc.com		410-649-0030		Schmidt Baking Company

												Div.of Schmidt's						ext 3451		1515 Fleet Street

																				Baltimore, MD 21231

		10		134		225		7		510-00100		SASOL North America		Joseph Ledvina		Joseph.Ledvina@us.sasol.com		281-588-3446		SASOL North America, Inc.

																				900 Threadneedle, Suite 100

																				Houston, TX  77079

		324		52						510-00354		General Motors		Thomas Caltrider		tom.caltrider@gm.com		248-255-7663		General Motors Corporation

																				WFG Environmental Services

																				M/C: 480-111-W73

																				30200 Mound Road

																				Warren, MI  48090

		2		0						027-00005		Simkins Industries (River Road)		Anthony Battaglia		abattaglia@simkinsindustries.com		203-787-7171		Simkins Industries, Inc.

																		ext 309		317 Foxon Road

																				East Haven, CT  06513

		20		75		3014		312		021-00005		Alcoa Inc.		Michael A. Palazzolo  		Michael.Palazzolo@alcoa.com		412.553.4832		Alcoa Inc.

																				201 Isabella Street

																				Pittsburgh, PA  15212

		25		0						025-00219		American Color Graphics		Glenn Shaffer,		gshaffer@vertisinc.com		Cell - (717) 659-1936		Vertis, Inc.

														Corporate Environmental Manager				Office - (717) 699-2598		2901 Blackbridge Road

																				York, PA 17406

		6		880		1137		56		021-00003		Essroc		Gary A. Molchan		Gary.Molchan@essroc.com		office: 610-837-3329		Essroc Cement Corp.

														Vice President,  Environmental Affairs						3251 Bath Pike

																				Nazareth, PA  18064

		11								005-01956		Polystyrene Products Company, Inc.		Donald Gerard		don_g_gerard@hotmail.com		410-574-0680		Polystyrene Products Company, Inc.

																				8845 Kelso Drive

																				Baltimore, MD  21221

		16		105		325		17		510-00073		FMC Corporation		Michael D. Shannon		Michael.Shannon@fmc.com		p: (215) 299-6125		FMC Corporation

														Remediation Project Manager				f: (215) 299-6947		1735 Market Street

																				Philadelphia, PA 19103
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Date:

VOC NOx SO2 PM2.5 Permit # Company Name Name E-mail Telephone Owner/Mailing Address
0 147.6 510-00111 PEMCO Robert G. Smith, Esq. rgsmith@venable.com 410.244.7590 VENABLE LLP

750 E. Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

42 1 510-00582 Hauswald Bakery George Philippou, Esq. gphilippou@hspdc.com 410-649-0030 Schmidt Baking Company
Div.of Schmidt's ext 3451 1515 Fleet Street

Baltimore, MD 21231
10 134 225 7 510-00100 Joseph Ledvina Joseph.Ledvina@us.sasol.com 281-588-3446 SASOL North America, Inc.

900 Threadneedle, Suite 100
Houston, TX  77079

324 52 510-00354 General Motors Thomas Caltrider tom.caltrider@gm.com 248-255-7663 General Motors Corporation
WFG Environmental Services
M/C: 480-111-W73
30200 Mound Road
Warren, MI  48090

2 0 027-00005 Anthony Battaglia abattaglia@simkinsindustries.com 203-787-7171 Simkins Industries, Inc.
ext 309 317 Foxon Road

East Haven, CT  06513
20 75 3014 312 021-00005 Alcoa Inc. Michael A. Palazzolo   Michael.Palazzolo@alcoa.com 412.553.4832 Alcoa Inc. 

201 Isabella Street 
Pittsburgh, PA  15212

25 0 025-00219 Glenn Shaffer, gshaffer@vertisinc.com Cell - (717) 659-19Vertis, Inc.
Office - (717) 699-2901 Blackbridge Road

York, PA 17406
6 880 1137 56 021-00003 Essroc Gary A. Molchan Gary.Molchan@essroc.com office: 610-837-33 Essroc Cement Corp.

3251 Bath Pike
Nazareth, PA  18064

11 005-01956 Donald Gerard don_g_gerard@hotmail.com 410-574-0680 Polystyrene Products Company, Inc.
8845 Kelso Drive
Baltimore, MD  21221

16 105 325 17 510-00073 FMC Corporation Michael D. Shannon Michael.Shannon@fmc.com p: (215) 299-6125 FMC Corporation
f: (215) 299-6947 1735 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103
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